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M4 Advanced Drainage Systems, Inc.

www.ads-pipe.com
Industry: Manufacturing Student Host: Available

Aerotek Environmental & Engineering
www.aerotek.com
Industry: Staffing Student Host: Filled

Air Force Flight Test Center*

www.edwards.af.mil
Industry: Government Student Host: Filled

All States Landscaping - CANCELLED

www.asll.com
Industry: Green Industry

America First Credit Union
www.americafirst.com
Industry: Financial Student Host: Filled

Ames Construction, Inc.*
WWW.amesconstructioninc.com
Industry: Construction Student Host: Filled

Applied Signal Technology, Inc.
WWW.appsig.com
Industry: Engineering Student Host: Filled

Aramark - Lake Powell
www.lakepowell.com
Industry: Hospitality Student Host: Available

m_Afl Arch Coal, CFC Skyline Mines*

Agcucou,kg, www.archcoal.com
Industry: Energy Student Host: Filled

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://www.ads-pipe.com/
http://www.aerotek.com/
http://www.edwards.af.mil/
http://www.asl1.com/
http://www.americafirst.com/
http://www.amesconstructioninc.com/
http://www.appsig.com/
http://www.lakepowell.com/
http://www.archcoal.com/
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ARUP Laboratories

www.aruplab.com
Industry: Laboratory- Healthcare Student Host: Filled

ATK Launch Systems
www.atk.com
Industry: Aerospace Student Host: Filled

Auto-Owners Insurance Company
WWW.auto-owners.com
Industry: Insurance Student Host: Available

Ball Aerospace & Technologies Corp. — CANCELLED

www.ballaerospace.com
Industry: Aerospace Engineering

BD Medical Systems
www.bd.com
Industry: Manufacturing Student Host: Filled

Beneficial Financial Group
www.beneficialfinancialgroup.com
Industry: Insurance Student Host: Filled

Big Sky Resort
www.bigskyresort.com
Industry: Hospitality Student Host: Filled

Bo-Bunny Press
www.bobunny.com
Industry: Scrapbooking Student Host: Available

Boston Scientific Neuromodulation*
www.bsci.com
Industry: Medical Devices Student Host: Filled

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://www.aruplab.com/
http://www.atk.com/
http://www.auto-owners.com/
http://www.ballaerospace.com/
http://www.bd.com/
http://www.beneficialfinancialgroup.com/
http://www.bigskyresort.com/
http://www.bobunny.com/
http://www.bsci.com/
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FPirestone
COMPLETY AUTO CARE

sance e

CHINA

Boys & Girls Clubs of Greater Salt Lake - CANCELLED

www.bgcgsl.org
Industry: Youth Development

Bridgestone Retail Operations, LLC*
www.bfrc.jobs
Industry: Retalil

Cache County Sheriff’s Office

www.cachesheriff.com
Industry: Government

Cache Employment and Training Center
Www.none.com
Industry: Social Services

CE&MT, Inc.*

www.cemtinc.com
Industry: Geotechnical & Construction Engineering

Cephalon, Inc.
www.cephalon.com
Industry: Pharmaceutical

CH2M WG Idaho, LLC

idahocleanupproject.com
Industry: Nuclear

China Horizons
www.chinahorizons.org
Industry: Education

Clearfield Job Corps Center
www.clearfieldjcc.org/main.html
Industry: Education

Student Host: Available

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Available

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Available

Student Host: Available

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009

NIndicates Information Session


http://www.bgcgsl.org/
http://www.bfrc.jobs/
http://www.cachesheriff.com/
www.none.com
http://www.cemtinc.com/
http://www.cephalon.com/
http://idahocleanupproject.com/
http://www.chinahorizons.org/
http://www.clearfieldjcc.org/main.html
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Comcast Spotlight
www.comcastspotlight.com
Industry: Advertising

ConAgra Foods Lamb-Weston*
www.conagrafoods.com
Industry: Manufacturing

Consolidated Electrical Distributors*
www.cedcareers.com
Industry: Wholesale Electrical Distributor

Convergys Corporation
WWw.convergys.com
Industry: Customer Service

DA Fellows

www.dacareers.com
Industry: Government

Datamark - CANCELLED

www.datamark.com
Industry: Marketing

Del Sol

www.delsol.com
Industry: Retail

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Available

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

DeltaValve, Division of Curtiss-Wright Flow Control Corporation -

CANCELLED

www.deltavalve.com
Industry: Manufacturing

Dickinson Frozen Foods

" www.df-foods.com

Industry: Manufacturing

Student Host: Filled

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009

NIndicates Information Session


http://www.comcastspotlight.com/
http://www.conagrafoods.com/
http://www.cedcareers.com/
http://www.convergys.com/
http://www.dacareers.com/
http://www.datamark.com/
http://www.delsol.com/
http://www.deltavalve.com/
http://www.df-foods.com/
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Disney Interactive
disney.go.com/disneyinteractivestudios
Industry: Video Games

DOWL HKM - CANCELLED

www.dowlhkm.com
Industry: Civil Engineering

EIMCO Water Technologies

www.eimcowater.com
Industry: Wastewater Treatment

Electrical Consultants, Inc.
www.electricalconsultantsinc.com
Industry: Consulting Engineers

Enterprise Rent-A-Car*
www.enterprise.com
Industry: Transportation

Farm Bureau Financial Services
www.fbfs.com
Industry: Insurance

Fastenal Company
www.fastenal.com
Industry: Wholesale Distribution

Federal Highway Administration
www.fhwa.dot.gov
Industry: Transportation

First American Financial
www.yourhealthplan.org
Industry: Insurance

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Filled

Filled

Filled

Filled

Filled

Filled

Filled

Student Host: Available

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://disney.go.com/disneyinteractivestudios
http://www.dowlhkm.com/
http://www.eimcowater.com/
http://www.electricalconsultantsinc.com/
http://www.enterprise.com/
http://www.fbfs.com/
http://www.fastenal.com/
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/
http://www.yourhealthplan.org/
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Five Star Airport Alliance
www.fivestaraa.com
Industry: Construction — Baggage Handling System Student Host: Available

Freese and Nichols, Inc.
www.freese.com
Industry: Civil Engineering Student Host: Filled

Frito Lay, Inc.*
WWW.pepsico.com

Good fu'  Industry: Food Manufacturing Student Host: Filled
GE Energy
www.geenergy.com
Industry: Energy Student Host: Filled

"

;GEM GEM Buildings - CANCELLED

www.gembuildings.com
Industry: Engineering

Granite Construction*
www.graniteconstruction.com
Industry: Heavy Civil Construction Student Host: Filled

Greenline Equipment*
www.arizonamachinery.com
Industry: Ag Business Student Host: Filled

GSC Foundries, Inc.

www.gscutah.com
Industry: Manufacturing Student Host: Filled

Hammerton - CANCELLED

www.hammerton.com
Industry: Manufacturing

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://www.fivestaraa.com/
http://www.freese.com/
http://www.pepsico.com/
http://www.geenergy.com/
http://www.gembuildings.com/
http://www.graniteconstruction.com/
http://www.arizonamachinery.com/
http://www.gscutah.com/
http://www.hammerton.com/
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IBI

GROUP

Help International®
www.help-international.org
Industry: Non-profit

Heritage Financial Group
www.heritagefinancialgroup.com
Industry: Financial Services

Student Host:

Filled

Student Host: Available

High Country Counseling and Resource Centers

www.highcountrycounseling.com
Industry: Counseling

IBI Group

www.ibigroup.com
Industry: Consulting

Idaho National Laboratory”

www.inl.gov
Industry: Government

Intermountain Farmers Association
www.ifa-coop.com
Industry: Agriculture

Intermountain Healthcare Inc.
www.intermountainhealthcare.org
Industry: Healthcare

International Language Programs

www.ilp.org
Industry: Non-Profit

J.R. Simplot Company
www.simplot.com
Industry: Agriculture

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Filled

Filled

Filled

Filled

Filled

Filled

Filled

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://www.help-international.org/
http://www.heritagefinancialgroup.com/
http://www.highcountrycounseling.com/
http://www.ibigroup.com/
http://www.inl.gov/
http://www.ifa-coop.com/
http://www.intermountainhealthcare.org/
http://www.ilp.org/
http://www.simplot.com/
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JBS

www.jbsswift.com/
Industry: Agriculture Student Host: Available

JC Penney*
WWW.jcpenneycareers.com
Industry: Retalil Student Host: Filled

Kmart Division — Sears Holdings Corp
www.searsholdings.com/careers
Industry: Retail Management Student Host: Available

Kraft Foods

www.kraftfoods.com
Industry: Food Company Student Host: Filled

Kroger Layton Bakery Plant
jobsearch.kroger.careers.monster.com/
Industry: Manufacturing Student Host: Filled

L-3 Communications
www.|-3com.com/csw
Industry: Defense Student Host: Filled

LDS Employment Resource Services
www.ldsjobs.org

Industry: Employment Services Student Host: Filled
Malt-O-Meal
malt-o-meal.com
Industry: Food Production Student Host: Filled

Management & Training Corporation
www.mtctrains.com
Industry: Other Student Host: Filled

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://www.jbsswift.com/
http://www.jcpenneycareers.com/
http://www.searsholdings.com/careers
http://www.kraftfoods.com/
http://jobsearch.kroger.careers.monster.com/
http://www.l-3com.com/csw
http://www.ldsjobs.org/
http://www.malt-o-meal.com/
http://www.mtctrains.com/
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MarketStar

www.marketstar.com
Industry: Business Student Host: Filled

MassMutual
www.massmutual.com
Industry: Financial Services Student Host: Filled

Melaleuca, Inc.
www.melaleuca.com
Industry: Consumer Direct Marketing Student Host: Filled

Modern Woodmen Fraternal Financial
www.modern-woodmen.org/public

Industry: Financial Services Student Host: Available
Moog, Inc.

WWW.MO00g.com

Industry: Aerospace Student Host: Filled

Myriad Genetic Laboratories, Inc.
www.myriad.com/
Industry: Biotechnology Student Host: Filled

~« NAVAIR*™

www.navair.navy.mil/jobs
Industry: Government Student Host: Filled

Naval Reactors Facility
www.BettisLab.com
Industry: Govenment Contractor Student Host: Filled

New Dawn Technologies
www.newdawntech.com
Industry: Software Development Student Host: Filled

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://www.marketstar.com/
http://www.massmutual.com/
http://www.melaleuca.com/
http://www.modern-woodmen.org/public
http://www.moog.com/
http://www.myriad.com/
http://www.navair.navy.mil/jobs
http://www.bettislab.com/
http://www.newdawntech.com/
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ROCKY MOUNTAIN
POWER

New York Life Insurance*
www.newyorklife.com
Industry: Insurance

Northrop Grumman Space Technology
www.careers.northropgrumman.com
Industry: Government Contractor

Northwest Farm Credit Services
www.farm-credit.com
Industry: Agricultural Lending and Financing

Northwestern Mutual Financial Network
www.nmfn.com/quigleyfinancial
Industry: Financial Planning

Novell, Inc.
www.novell.com
Industry: Computers

Nucor Steel
www.nucor.com/
Industry: Steel Manufacturing

Omniture - CANCELLED

www.omniture.com/
Industry: Online Business Optimization

PacifiCorp/Rocky Mountain Power
www.pacificorp.com
Industry: Utility

Parsons Brinckerhoff
www.pbworld.com
Industry: Civil Engineering

Student Host: Available

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Student Host:

Filled

Filled

Filled

Filled

Filled

Filled

Filled

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://www.newyorklife.com/
http://www.careers.northropgrumman.com/
http://www.farm-credit.com/
http://www.nmfn.com/quigleyfinancial
http://www.novell.com/
http://www.nucor.com/
http://www.omniture.com/
http://www.pacificorp.com/
http://www.pbworld.com/
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Payless Shoe Source
www.payless.com
Industry: Retalil

Premier Technology, Inc.
www. ptius.net
Industry: Manufacturing

Procter & Gamble

WWW.pg.com
Industry: Manufacturing

Prudential Financial
www.prudential.com
Industry: Financial Services

RAM Company*

Www.ramcompany.com
Industry: Aerospace Manufacturing

Raytheon Systems Company*
www.rayjobs.com/campus
Industry: Aerospace

RR Donnelley Company
www.rrd.com
Industry: Print

Sherwin-Williams Company
www.sherwin-williams.com
Industry: Retall

Smith's
www.sfdc.com
Industry: Retail Food Industry

Student Host: Available

Student Host: Available

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Available

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Available

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009

NIndicates Information Session


http://www.payless.com/
http://www.ptius.net/
http://www.pg.com/
http://www.prudential.com/
http://www.ramcompany.com/
http://www.rayjobs.com/campus
http://www.rrd.com/
http://www.sherwin-williams.com/
http://www.sfdc.com/
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Social Security Administration
www.socialsecurity.gov/careers
Industry: Government

SOS Staffing*

www.sosstaffing.com
Industry: Third Party Staffing

Sovereign Financial/National Life Group

www.sovereignfinancialgroup.com
Industry: Financial Services

Space Dynamics Lab
www.sdl.usu.edu
Industry: Engineering Research Aerospace

Staker & Parson Co.

www.stakerparson.com
Industry: Construction

Stampin’ Up!
www.stampinup.com
Industry: Craft Making

Staples North American Delivery
www.staples.com
Industry: Business to Business Outside Sales

T.D. Williamson

www.tdwilliamson.com
Industry: Oil & Gas

Target Stores*
www.target.com/careers
Industry: Retalil

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Available

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Available

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009

NIndicates Information Session


http://www.socialsecurity.gov/careers
http://www.sosstaffing.com/
http://www.sovereignfinancialgroup.com/
http://www.sdl.usu.edu/
http://www.stakerparson.com/
http://www.stampinup.com/
http://www.staples.com/
http://www.tdwilliamson.com/
http://www.target.com/careers
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TRAX International (formerly EC IIl)

WWW.eciii.com
Industry: Government Contractor Student Host: Filled

The Buckner Company
www.buckner.com
Industry: Insurance Student Host: Available

The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints

www.lds.jobs
Industry: Church Student Host: Filled

The Insitu Group”
WWW.insitu.com
Industry: Unmanned Aircraft Student Host: Filled

The McPartland Group Financial Services
www.themcpartlandgroup.com
Industry: Financial Student Host: Filled

Thermo Fisher Scientific
www.thermofisher.com
Industry: Bio-Technology Pharmacy Student Host: Filled

U.S. Air Force Civilian Careers (Hill Air Force Base)
www.afpc.randolph.af.mil/cp/recruit
Industry: Department of Defense Student Host: Filled

U.S. Army Logan Recruiting Office*
Www.goarmy.com
Industry: Military Student Host: Available

U.S. Army Medical Recruiting
WWw.army.qov
Industry: Recruiting Student Host: Available

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://www.eciii.com/
http://www.buckner.com/
http://www.lds.jobs/
http://www.insitu.com/
http://www.themcpartlandgroup.com/
http://www.thermofisher.com/
http://www.afpc.randolph.af.mil/cp/recruit
http://www.goarmy.com/
http://www.army.gov/

20™
ANNUAL s

CAREER 20™ ANNUAL CAREER FAIR 2009 ATTENDEE LIST

FAIR ’o 9 WEDNESDAY, MARCH 4, 2009; TSC 2"° FLOOR

LisT UPDATED: 3/3/2009

U.S. Department of Homeland Security

Customs and Border Protection
www.borderpatrol.gov
Industry: Law Enforcement Student Host: Filled

U.S. Fish and Wildlife

www.fws.gov/bearriver/
Industry: Federal Government Student Host: Available

U.S. Marine Corps Officer Selection
www.usmc.mil
Industry: Military Student Host: Available

U.S. National Security Agency

Www.nsa.gov/careers

Industry: Federal Government - Intelligence Community Student Host: Filled
U.S. Navy
www.navy.mil
Industry: Government Student Host: Available

U.S. Peace Corps”®
WWW.peacecorps.qov
Industry: Government Student Host: Filled

Uintah Engineering and Land Surveying - CANCELLED

www.ridgeviewcap.com
Industry: Civil Engineering

USDA Forest Service

www.fs.fed.us
Industry: Natural Resources Student Host: Filled

USDA National Agricultural Statistics Service
www.nass.usda.gov/ut/
Industry: Government Student Host: Available

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://www.borderpatrol.gov/
http://www.fws.gov/bearriver/
http://www.usmc.mil/
http://www.nsa.gov/careers
http://www.navy.mil/
http://www.peacecorps.gov/
http://www.ridgeviewcap.com/
http://www.fs.fed.us/
http://www.nass.usda.gov/ut/
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USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service
WWW.Ut.anS.USda.QOV
Industry: Government Student Host: Filled

USU Air Force ROTC

www.usu.edu/afrotc/
Industry: U.S. Military Student Host: Available

USU Army ROTC

www.usu.edu/armyrotc
Industry: U.S. Military Student Host: Available

USU Charter Credit Union

WWW.USUCCU.Org
Industry: Finance Student Host: Available

Utah Army National Guard
www.1-800-go-guard.com
Industry: Military Student Host: Available

"5 Utah Department of Agriculture and Food
*:"ﬂ www.dhrm.utah.gov
Industry: Poultry Student Host: Filled

Utah Department of Workforce Services

jobs.utah.gov
Industry: Government Student Host: Filled

Utah Retirement Systems

WWW.Urs.org
Industry: Government Student Host: Available

Utah State Tax Commission*

tax.utah.gov
Industry: Government Student Host: Filled

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://www.ut.nrcs.usda.gov/
http://www.usu.edu/afrotc/
http://www.usu.edu/armyrotc
http://www.usuccu.org/
http://www.1-800-go-guard.com/
http://www.dhrm.utah.gov/
http://jobs.utah.gov/
http://www.urs.org/
http://tax.utah.gov/
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Utah Youth Village - CANCELLED

www.youthvillage.org
Industry: Social Services

Verizon Wireless
WWW.VZWcareers.com
Industry: Cellular Wireless Student Host: Filled

/== Viracon - CANCELLED

e WWW.VIrACON.COM
Industry: Fabrication of Architectural Glass

Vista Staffing Solutions
www.vistastaff.com
Industry: Sales Student Host: Available

Walt Disney World College Program”
www.disneycollegeprogram.com
Industry: Hospitality Student Host: Filled

Wasatch Property Management
www.wasatchgroup.com
Industry: Property Management Student Host: Filled

Wells Fargo Financial
www.wellsfargofinancial.com
Industry: Financial Services Student Host: Filled

WesTech Engineering Inc.
www.westech-inc.com

Industry: Industrial Process Equipment Student Host: Filled
@z \WestHost

www.westhost.com

Industry: Technology Student Host: Filled

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://www.youthvillage.org/
http://www.vzwcareers.com/
http://www.viracon.com/
http://www.vistastaff.com/
http://www.disneycollegeprogram.com/
http://www.wasatchgroup.com/
http://www.wellsfargofinancial.com/
http://www.westech-inc.com/
http://www.westhost.com/
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Wolseley's North American Division

www.wolseleyna.com/
Industry: Wholesale Distribution

Student Host: Filled

Wyoming Department of Transportation*

dot.state.wy.us
Industry: State Government

Student Host: Filled

Wyoming Game and Fish Department

gf.state.wy.us
Industry: Governemnt Wildlife Agency

Xactware Inc.
www.xactware.com
Industry: Software Development

Yellowstone Bear World
www.vellowstonebearworld.com
Industry: Tourism

Zions Bank
www.zionsbank.com
Industry: Banking

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Filled

Student Host: Available

Student Host: Available

* Indicates interviews on Thursday, March 5, 2009
~Nndicates Information Session


http://www.wolseleyna.com/
http://dot.state.wy.us/
http://gf.state.wy.us/
http://www.xactware.com/
http://www.yellowstonebearworld.com/
http://www.zionsbank.com/

